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L0020 P2 23
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT. COURT :

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADGEC-A LL,N;«; LHCHAY

gy

Civil Action No. 06—cv-01733-EWN-CBS EEP. cLX

MICHAEL L. ZINNA,
Plaintift,

V.

ROBERT COOK and
COLORADOWACKOEXPOSED.COM and
DOES 1-20,

Defendants.

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff MICHAEL L. ZINNA, pro se, (hereinafter referred to as “Plaintiff ZINNA”)

respectfully alleges for his Complaint as follows:

INTRODUCTION
1. This is an action for damages against DEFENDANTS ROBERT COOK,
COLORADOWACKOEXPOSED.COM, and DOES 1-20 (hereinafter re_ferred toas
“Defendants™) for intercepting, disclosing, or intentionally using- P'lamtlff ZINNA’s wire, oral, or
electronic communications. Plaintiff ZINNA alleges that Defendants v1§1ated his nghts under 18
U.S.C. 2520(a) by posting on the website known as ColoradoWaCk(l)Exp'osedr. éom, the specific

contents of emails Plaintiff ZINNA transmitted to and received from his friends and business



Case 1:06-cv-01733-EWN-CBS  Document8  Filed 12/20/2006° ' Page 2 of 5

associates, including the addresses and contact information, and pérsonal information of the
senders and the recipients. Defendants also stalked, harassed, conducted improper surveillance,
and posted contents of oral communications between Plaintiff ZINNA and friends and
associates. Defendants have proximately caused the deprivation of Plaintiff ZINNA’s privacy

and destroyed his livelihood.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
2. Jurisdiction is conferred on this Court under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 2201: Jurisdiction
supporting Plaintiff ZINNA’s claim for fees and litigation costs is conferred by 18 U.§.C, § 2520,
3. Venue is proper in the District of Colorado under 28 U.S.C:§ 1391(b). A substantial part
of the events alleged herein occurred within the State of Colorado: Updh information and belief,
the illegal wiretaps or other illegal interceptions of wire, oral, or é]éctronic communications were

intercepted, disclosed, or intentionally used within the District of Colorado.

PARTIES
4, At all pertinent times mentioned herein, Plaintiff ZINNA was a cffiien of the United States
of America and a resident of Denver, Colorado.
5. At all pertinent times mentioned herein, COLORADOWACKOEX!:POSE‘DV. COM was a
website operating within the United States of America and glob’éﬁy available o the internet.
6. Upon information and belief] the other currently unidentified participarits f the actions

recited in this Complaint are now identified as DOES 1-20 for pufposes of this Complaint.
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FACTUAL BACKGROUND |
7. During the day of June 14, 2006, Plaintiff ZINNA contactéd by email his friends and
business associates.
8. During the day of June 14, 2006, witnesses identified a man sitting in a vehicle outside the
home of Plaintiff Zinna, operating various electronic equipment, during the period Plaintiff
Zinna was transmitting and receiving emails at his home.
9. On the night of June 14, 2006, the email senders’ addresses, email recipients’ addresses,
and specific contents of the e-mails Plaintiff ZINNA transmitted and received to and from his
friends and business assdciates were posted oﬁ COLORADOWACKOEXPOSED.COM.
10. Readers of COLORADOWACKOEXPOSED.COM were t'l'iren encburageél to Temit money
to COLORADOWACKOEXPOSED.COM for the services rendered by way of intercepting,
disclosing, or intentionally using Plaintiff ZINNA’s e-mails and dther wire and oral
communications.
11. COLORADOWACKQOEXPOSED.COM, by its operator orioperators, also published
information about fictional interactions between Plaintiff ZINNA and Séme of his friends and
business associates purportedly observed by the operator or opefatbrs of
COLORADOWACKOEXPOSED.COM. R
12.  Plaintiff ZINNA incurred emotional trauma, pain and suffefi'ng, loss of réputation, loss of

business income and opportunity, public humiliation, as well as other expenses as a proximate

result of the Defendants’ actions.
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13.  Because of the actions of the Defendants, Plaintiff ZINNA now communicates less
frequently with friends or business associates by wire, oral, or electronic means and a number of
his business associates have declined to do business with him, and thus Plaintiff ZINNA has

suffered the loss of his livelihood.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(18 U.S.C. § 2520(a) Violatton — Tllegally Intercepting, Disclosing,
or Intentionally Using Wire, Oral, or Electronic Communication)

14. Plaintiff ZINNA incorporates by this reference, Paragraphs 1-13 of this Complaint as if
those allegations were set out explicitly herein.
15.  Plaintiff ZINNA brings the cause of action under 18 U.S.C'§ 2520(a).
16.  Upon information and belief, the Defendants at times during the period between June 14,
2006 and the present date did violate the rights of Plaintiff ZINNA herein by intercepting,
disclosing, or intentionally using wire, and/or electronic communication between Plaintiff
ZINNA and other known persons, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2520(a). _U’pbnj information and
belief, such interceptions, disclosures, or intentional uses occurred in Denver,-Colorado, and
other locations.
17.  An intent to harm Plaintiff ZINNA motivated the Defendants’ above-described actions.
18. As a direct result of the Defendants’ unlawful actions, as déiéitzribéd above, Plaintiff ZINNA
suffered actual economic and emotional injuries in an amount to be proven at trial.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff ZINNA respectfully requests that this Cdurt eﬁter judgment in his
favor and against the Defendants, and grant under 18 U.S.C. § 2520(a): |

(a) Appropriate preliminary and other equitable or declaratory relief,
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(b) Compensatory and consequential damages, including damages for emotional
distress, loss of reputation, humiliation, and other pai-ﬁr and suffering on all claims
aflowed by law in an amount to be determined at trial;

(c)  All economic losses on the claim allowed by law;

(d) Punitive damages on the claim allowed by law and in an amount to be determined at
trial; |

(e) The fees and other litigation costs, including expert witness fees, on the claim
allowed by law;

(f)  Pre- and post-judgment interest at the lawful rate; and ;

(2) Any further relief that this Court deems just and propeér, and any other relief as

allowed by law.

PLAINTIFF REQUESTS A TRIAL TO A JURY ON ALL ISSUES SO TRIABLE.

Dated this 20th day of December, 2006,
— .
s/ Michael L. Zinna
Michael L. Zinna
3100 Umatilla Street
Denver, CO 80211
Telephone: (303) 888-3600
FAX: (720) 974-1173
E-mail: zinna@coloradoexposed.com
Pro Se Plaintiff




